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Piggyback Checklist 

Un Drmn Depamen o Pbic Uiiies Undegond Division 

Pk Cnr mr/m Forida Sherifs Associaion Conac FSA20EQU 8:0 
Heavy Eqipmen. 

Sr/S   r: ne () each John Deee 41 OP 4x4 Encosed Cab 
Exendahoe Sandad Fron Bucke wih C Backet hook on ok se Spec#169 4x4 Loade 
Backhoe: one (1) each John Deere 40 P 4x4 Enclosed Exendahoe Sandad Fon Bcke 
Spec#169 4x4 Loade Backhoe and wo (2) each 5-yea Pevenaive Mainenance Agreemens 

Wh r Sr/S n n  k    n  
n r bnng ques}; The two loader backhoes are obtained via the
Florida Sheriffs Association which is a State wide Cooperative Group. The
contract was awarded to the lowest vendor by a nation wide solicitation for bids in
October 2020 and the pricing obtained at that time is more favorable and lower then if the
City of Hollowood would have put out a solicitation in today's inflationary market.

Prrmn C, Sn 3841(C)5: 
(5) Piggyback purchases. Th CPO (Chf Pocurt Offc) may pocu wthout foowg fomal soctato
pocdus a goods supps matas qupmt ad svcs that a th subjct of cotacts wth th stat
ts potca subdvsios th Utd Stats govmt oth govmta tts, o a copoato ot fo poft
whos mmbs a govmta tts pubc offcs o ay combato thof (pggyback") povdd that
th goods supps matas qupmt o svcs a th subjct of a pc schdu gotatd by th tts
std abov ad s basd stcty o compttv bds quotatos o compttv poposas ad ot o ay pfc
Utzato of oth govmta tts cotacts sha b pmttd oy dug th tm of th oth govmta
ttys cotact.
Pck Jfcn Crr 

Is th pggyback cotact's pcgtms mo favoab tha 
pcgtms w woud obta fom ssug ou ow soctato o 
obtag ou own quots? 

W us of th pggyback cotact sav Cty staff admistatv 
tim ffots ad soucs? 

Rev08/2022 

YES  COMENT 

Yes 

Yes

Picing fo this contact has 
been povided by Dobbs 
Equipment as the owest
bid esponse to FSA20-EQU 
180: Heavy Equipment 
FSA Coopeative 
Puchasing Pogam has
aeady exeted the 
manpowe time effot, and 
esouces to obtain a 
competitive owest bid fo 
these sevices epesenting 
a counties within the State 
of Foida. The City of 
Hoywood woud be best 
seved accepting the owe 
picing in this contact than 
is possibe in today's 
inflationar maket and not 
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available to us excet via a 
iback contract.

W h rusd srvssus b urhsd wh fuds hr Yes udg hs b rvdd  
h gr fuds r fuds h rhb h us f ggbkg? h Y3 budg 

*If ou answered no to an of the questions above in this section, lease disreard ibackin the desired
services/sulies and terminate an further comletion of this form unless otherwise ranted administrative
approval to pigback b authorized City Manaement staff

ITEM VERIFIED YES NO COMMENT 
s h ggbk r w h uz f h r b U  eav 
hr s udg us  h s f L f 's  u f s Yes ume ws us b 
r? rd vrm s 
Ws h r wrdd hrugh  s r hr b Yes 

U  eav 
mv rss h ws ubl dvrsd? ume 

Pggbk r s Vd? Yes Intial Term: -12  9-30-23
Cotrnc Fro D0; 

Gds I Srvs rusd b h Usg rm(s) mh 
hs wd udr h ggbk r d d  xd Yes 
bd h xr d f h ggbk r? 

s h ggbk r hv b rms d Yes ds?

d h vdr frm h h ggbk r s uhrzd  Yes Vdr rvs f usg h 
b usd wh h sbshd rms, ds d rg? r. 

Vdr (bbs Eum) 

s rg r d sb"  h ggbk r? Yes ws sd s h ws
bd  Bd SA2EQU 18: 
vy Equpm. 

Pggbk r rf(s) f sur (Oi) s b Yes  h OHs sk Mgm? 

Pggbk r hs Wrr ds? Yes 

Pggbk r hs udd dmgs (f Ys rvd h No Iuds hr rmds fr 
d udd mu) dmgs-m 

Requestors Signature:  (_,-• +


·

Date: (q23 
Director's Signature:   
Date: -

CPO Signature:  _ 
Date: -

Rev/ 

5 Yrs  5 hurs xdd 
mrhsv wrr
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